
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  February 11, 2020 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost      Company 
Technology        Contract Agreement  $33,918.75       S H O T S  
                    Computers 
 
CO2332     
Technology wishes to enter into intent to purchase agreement with S.H.O.T.S. 
Computers to rewire buildings B & D at THS if funded by e-rate.  
 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost      Company 
Rankin        Contract Agreement  $399      PBL Project 
 
CO2337     
Federal Programs wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with PBL Project 
to provide online site license to help students with critical thinking skills. The 
total contractual fee is $399 with a term covering the 2020-2021 school year.  
 
 
 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
 
 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  

 
 
N/A 
 


